NM1-_ 3

Milestone 4
Completion
Email

January 8, 2021



Received by OCD: 7/13/2022 3:33:57 PM Page 2 of 3

From: Peterson, Gundar

To: Misty Pratt

Subject: FW: Closure milestone Permit NM1-3
Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 1:45:09 PM
FYI

From: Peterson, Gundar

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 12:45 PM

To: Emily Hernandez (Emily.Hernandez@state.nm.us) <Emily.Hernandez@state.nm.us>
Subject: Closure milestone Permit NM1-3

Good afternoon-

I’'m writing to provide an update for Sundance Services, Inc. (SSI) (Commercial Surface Waste
Management Facility Permit NM1-3) in regard to Milestone #4 of the approved Closure/Post-Closure
Plan (CPC Plan) submitted to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Division
(EMNRD) Qil Conservation Division (OCD) on September 29, 2016 and approved on July 31, 2017.
The description of Milestone #4, as approved, is: “Draining of all process liquids and
decommissioning of facility Ponds 5 and 6 on or before December 31, 2020.”

As of December 31, 2020, all SSI piping and equipment to convey liquids to these ponds had been
removed, all free standing liquid from both ponds had been removed, and earthwork had been
completed to move site soils into Pond 5. Therefore, SSI has met the requirements of Milestone #4.
Additional information regarding this milestone will be included in the 2020 annual report, which will
be submitted to OCD within 45 days of December 31,2020, as required.

Please let me know if you need any additional information at this time. Thank you.

Gundar Peterson, P.E.
Vice President/Principal Engineer

Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.

a Geo-Logic Company

6020 Academy Road NE, Suite 100

Albuguerque, New Mexico 87109

Office: (505) 822-9400 | Direct: (505) 353-9134| Mobile: (505) 730-9146

gpeterson@dbstephens.com or gpeterson@geo-logic.com

www.dbstephens.com | www.geo-logic.com

The contents of this e-mail message, including any attachments, are for the sole use of the intended recipient named above.
This email may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message, be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is strictly prohibited. If you
receive this message in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the original e-
mail and any attached documentation. Thank you.
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

SUNDANCE SERVICES, INC. 149972

P.O. Box 1737 Action Number:

Eunice, NM 88231 125192

Action Type:
[C-137] Non-Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON-FEE SUBMITTAL)
CONDITIONS

Created | Condition Condition
By Date
bjones | None 7/13/2022

Released to Imaging: 7/13/2022 3:35:24 PM



